
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

    
As you may remember we opened the striping bids during the September 18, 
2017 Work Session.  There were two bids: 
 
Peek Marking, LLC Columbus, GA  $188,900   
This price is after they went back and took all signs off other than STOP signs 
 
MidState Construction and Striping, Perry, GA  $132,645 
 
I have discussed the bids with both companies and they are exactly the same: 
Center line raised pavement markers, THERMOPLASTIC Rumble Strips, 
approaching stop signs, painted center lines and edge lines.  Thermoplastic stop 
bars and symbols, replace existing stop signs. 
 
It is my recommendation that we go with the low bid of MidState Construction. 
 
 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator  9/20/2017 

Striping Bids  VIII-A 






	B.1.Regular Session. New Business, Striping Bid recommendation
	B.2.Regular Session. New Business, Striping Bids

